
From: Sparkford Parish Clerk
To: A303 Sparkford to Ilchester
Cc:
Subject: Re: TR010036 - A303 Sparkford to Ilchester Dualling Project - Examining Authority"s Additional Written

Questions. RESPONSE DUE BY 3 MAY 2019
Date: 29 April 2019 23:35:31

Dear Inspector

Please see response below to question 3.7.7

Sparkford Parish Council are not happy with the applicants response not to provide mitigation for
Sparkford High Street, so the Parish Council do wish for the provision of monitoring and if necessary
mitigate traffic impacts Post construction.

Regards

Lisa 

On Monday, 29 April 2019, A303 Sparkford to Ilchester
<A303SparkfordtoIlchester@planninginspectorate.gov.uk> wrote:

Dear Sirs

 

Please see the link below to the Examining Authorities Additional
Written Questions in relation to the above project. Your organisation
has been asked to respond to question 3.7.7.

 

https://infrastructure.planninginspectorate.gov.uk/projects/south-
west/a303-sparkford-to-ilchester-dualling/?ipcsection=docs

 

Please can you send a response by Friday 3 May 2019 to:

 

A303SparkfordtoIlchester@planninginspectorate.gov.uk

 

Kind regards

 

Dean Alford

Case Officer

National Infrastructure Planning

The Planning Inspectorate, Temple Quay House, Temple Quay, Bristol
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BS1 6PN

Helpline: 0303 444 5000

Web: https://infrastructure.planninginspectorate.gov.uk/ (National
Infrastructure Planning)

Web: www.gov.uk/government/organisations/planning-inspectorate
(The Planning Inspectorate)

Twitter: @PINSgov

 

This communication does not constitute legal advice.
Please view our Privacy Notice before sending information to the
Planning Inspectorate.

 

 

-- 

LISA DAVIS
Sparkford Parish Clerk
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